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MaryLou Mueller - Re: finat RECORDS-E28329.pdf

From: Marylou Mueller <marylou.mueller@wicourts.gov>
To: Jennifer Dorow; Michael Neimon
Date: Wednesday, December20, 2017 1..1BpM
Subject: Re: final RECORDS-528329.pdf
Cc: Paul Malloy

Thank you Judge. I look foMard to seeing you. Have a wonderful holidays with your family.
Mary Lou Mueller

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

----- Original message ------
From: Jennifer Dorow <Jennifer.Dorow@wicourts.gov>
Oate: 12120117 6'.42 AM (GMT-06:OO)
To: MaryLou Mueller <MaryLou.Mueller@wicourts.gov>, Michael Neimon <Michael.Neimon@wicourts.gov>
Cc: Paul Malloy <Paul.Malloy@wicourts.gov>
Subject: Re: final RECORDS-528329.pdf

>>> "Jennlfer Doroul' 12|2ODO'17 06:42 >>>
Mary Lou,

l.will discuss with Judge Malloy and Mike Neimon and get back to you on when to meet to discuss. ln all
likelihood it will be after the holidays given my schedule and off time.

gfudga;!n@r@. @orow
Chief Judge District 3
Waukesha County Circuit Court Branch 2
ienniter.dorow@wicourts.qov

>>> MaryLou Mueller 12118117 15:13 pM >>>Dear Judge Dorrow and DCA Neimon,

Aftached please find the report from Judge Voiland complaint against me, Commissioner Boline and Judge
Malloy to the Department of Justice. ln summary the DdJ reporis: "DLS has closed the Ozaukee Co. case as
non-prosecution...there will be no further investigation activity into this matter."

These distorted accusations are very troubling. lfeel as though Judge Voiland has tarnished my good name as
a clerk and register, as well Commissioner Boline and Judge Malloy throughout the state with theie wild
unfounded accusations. I would like the opportunity to discuss the matteniittr both of you and how to proceed
in a professional level with Judge Voiland in the fuiure. I am concerned that the harassment will not stop.

All the best,

Mary Lou Mueller
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